
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Procurement & Contracting Services 
Bid Receiving unit 
5th Floor, 10065 Jasper Avenue NW 
Edmonton AB T5J 3B1) 
 
 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
Proposal to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 
attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Proposition aux : Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 
Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux 
conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 
dans la présente et aux appendices ci-jointes, 
les biens, services et construction énumérés 
ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 
indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ 
 
Bidder’s Legal Business Name – 
Nom légal du soumissionnaire: 
 

Telephone # - Numéro de téléphone: 
 
_______________________________________       
 

Email - Courriel :   
 
_______________________________________ 

Title – Sujet 
Part Time - Occupational Health Physician 
Services – F and T Division, Regina, SK 

Date 
February 21, 2019 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : M5000-19-2186 

Amendment No. – Nº modifié :   001   

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client : 201902186 

GETS Reference No. - No. De Référence du SEAG: PW-19-00861822 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 PM MST (Mountain Standard 
Time) 
HAR (heure avancée des 
Rocheuses) 

On / le : March 1, 2019 

Delivery - Livraison 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Taxes - Taxes 
See herein — Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Bernadeen Amaratunge, Senior Procurement Officer 
Bernadeen.amaratunge@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
Telephone No. – No de téléphone 
 
780-670-8626 
 

Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur 
 
780-454-4523 

 
COMPLETE BELOW IN FULL - REMPLISSEZ CI-DESSOUS EN ENTIER 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature 
 
 

Date 
 

 



 
 Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : M5000-19-2186 

Amendment No. – No. de la modification : 001 
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 
• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question #1 - In Annex A, Statement of Work, under the heading “Objectives”, it states that the estimated time is 
8-25 hours/week for the duration of the contract. Would Canada consider a flexible working schedule? Ie. If the 
physician is available for one full week per month, would that be acceptable? 
  
Response #1 - No.  We require an Occupational Health Physician who is available between 8-25 Hrs/week to 
respond to the occupational health needs of our Employees.     
  
Question #2 - Further to Annex A, Statement of Work, under the heading “Objectives”, would hours/appointments 
given be spread out throughout the week? Or would the physician have all patients cluster scheduled to maximize 
work days as much as possible?   
  
Response #2 - The appointments/meeting/discussions etc that the Occupational Health Physician would have are 
spread throughout the week on an "as and when required / requested basis" in order to handle the situations that 
arise with our Employees.  The Occupational Health Physician would be expected to attend site, at minimum, once 
a week for their weekly requirement of (8-25 hours).   
  
Question #3 Are the requested services for the above referenced solicitation currently being provided or have 
they been provided previously?  If so, please identify the means by which such services have been supplied (e.g., 
direct and or term employee, personal services contract, or contracted services through a company).  If the 
services were contracted through a company, please provide the name of the contractor and the duration and 
dollar amount of the contract(s). 
 
Response #3 These services are currently being provided by external vendors and public servants.  In order 
to obtain additional information please submit an Online ATIP (Access to Information and Privacy) Request via 
https://atip-aiprp.apps.gc.ca/atip/welcome.do. 
  
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
<<END>> 

 
 

https://atip-aiprp.apps.gc.ca/atip/welcome.do

